

Attendance: April, Sheri, Aimee, Karen, Calli, Harry, Nicole, Kara, Laura, Jeremy, Butch, Kevin, Jill, Kathryn, Francesco, Katey, Dan, Jessica, Emily

No minutes to approve fr. 1/30/94

Service Fill out service survey

VIVA → coordinate service projects b/c service organizations on campus

Feb 23 1-6 pm workshops by VIVA

collecting toys + clothing for Springfield

Feb 26 ~~sp~~ Into Springfield

April Into Amherst

Chair projects!

Laura

- Adopt a Grandparent
- Handicap Acc. Trails (Hitchcock Center)
- Wysocki House - Jessica
- HMRC - Aimee
- Bike Reg - Katey
- Searching for Food - Karen
- Brightside Orphanage - Kara
- Book Drive - April, Jana

~~Academics~~ Academics Chair - Harry

- Test file + study nights, tutors

Blood Drive - alot of donors, made quota

membership

- Tue Feb 8 meet in office for Rush meeting 7pm then TOC
- 5³⁰ Mon Send out invitations
- Poster more
- Wed 9th Volunteer Table
- 5th floor Colidge SW 2/7
- Rush meeting also 805-9 Wed.
- Initiation Thursday 2/10.

Motion - Suspend bylaws dealing with criteria for choosing Big Brothers for Spring 94. - April 2nd → Kara

<u>Favor</u>	<u>Opposed</u>	<u>Abst.</u>
13	0	4

Motion Passes

Need 2nd induction → Sunday (6³⁰ pm - Time Variable)
7⁰⁰ Induction starts

Computer Program for attendance + addresses

Crawtree meeting had 5 people
OH Rush had 2.

Fellowship

Feb 26 → 28

Conclave → need money by 15th or cost will be \$30 instead of \$28
Checks to APO - Theta Zeta
- Semiformal Masquerade Formal
- Puppetry wksp.

- massage

- Ballroom Dance

- LDW

Fri night → Bowling 10 → 2^{am} \$6

• Accommodations in a gym

• Calei has a list of phone #s of hotels

• No price for cabin yet April 15-17

Need people to sign for cabin on list in office

• Ice skating weekly

• Fellowship Committee Meeting - Feb. 17 in office 7pm

AVP not present

Treasury

No increase in dues

Due 2/21 \$30

made appt w/ Raj. - got records for recent yrs.

President

Old Business - None

New Business

• Composite of Chapter

• MassPIRG Homeless Project

• Walk for Hunger - May 1

Bus? to get there (Boston)

• Motion by Emily to Move meeting 2/20 to 2/21 2nd → Kara

U consent

Announcements

- Newsletter Stories due 2/14, call if can't due
- Invitations Mon 5:30
- Talk to Calli didn't pay her for conclave
- CPW changed to Aug. 19-21

Motion to Adjourn Meeting

No one for adjourn yet (April 12-17)
 Need people to sign for cabin in office
 Fellowship Committee Meeting - Feb 17 in office 7pm
 Ice skating weekly

AVA not present

Treasurer

No increase in dues
 The slash \$30

Made appl w/ Raj - got records for receipts

President

Old Business - None

New Business

- Composites of Chapter
- Messing's Homeless Project
- Work for Hunger - Mar 1
- Bus? to get there (Boston)
- Motion by Jim to move meeting 5/20 to 5/21 and 7:00am
- Consent